Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 13 March, 2020 10:00 AM

To: Chew Goon Motor(ad3)

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Veh No.SGA239R ; Acc date:19.08.2019 - LKK REF C4/ASM19014767/Khb3
Attachments: SGA239R.PDF; IMG_0455.jpg; IMG_0456.jpg; IMG_0457.jpg; IMG_0458.jpg; IMG_

0459.jpg; IMG_0460.jpg

Without Prejudice

Dear Kelly,

We refer to your below email.

Kindly forward to us the LOD once available for our further action.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh @lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

I 3 74 74

RLERER W Spve the Larthe Print only whern necessary-

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Chew Goon Motor(ad3) [mailto:ad3@chewgoonmotor.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 21 January, 2020 5:05 PM

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: Veh No.SGA239R ; Acc date:19.08.2019

Dear Kenneth,

Kindly refer to the attached after paint photos and estimate for finalize.
Thanks & Regards,

Kelly

Chew Goon Motor

Blk 10, Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 2A,
Ave 5 #01-15,16 & 17,



Ang Mo Kio Autopoint
Singapore 568047

Tel : 6484 1626

Fax : 6484 0465

From: Chew Goon Motor(ad3)

Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 10:43:48 AM

To: Kenneth Kong | LKK Auto <KennethKong@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: chewgoon@singnet.com.sg <chewgoon@singnet.com.sg>
Subject: Veh No.SGA239R ; Acc date:19.08.2019

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

Sent from Mail for Windows 10



